Abdul Rehman

From: bd@rplasertech.com

Sent: 18 April 2024 17:19

To: Abdul Rehman; sales@rplasertech.com; md@rplasertech.com
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar

Subject: RE: Dominos - Ahmedabad

Attachments: TFS 015.pdf

Dear Sir,

Greetings from “RP LASERTECH PVT. LTD.”
We appreciate you giving us a chance to participate in your business endeavours.

We are sharing our best quote in response to your enquiry. Also, we don’t have drawing of the part name- PMX Table with Ice bin with us. Please share the same so that we can quote this one too.
Trust that the quality of our products and services won't let you down. | will personally handle your purchase from start to finish.

Yours Sincerely,

Monika Jangir

Business Development Manager
+91-9667797769

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Sent: 17 April 2024 19:58

To: sales@rplasertech.com; bd@rplasertech.com; md@rplasertech.com

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
Subject: Dominos - Ahmedabad

Dear Rohan,

Request you to kindly share the quote for dominos outlet at Ahmedabad.

SR No Description QTY| Category
1 Slap Table - 5ft 1 Fabrication
2 Sauce Table 1 Fabrication

4 Knee Operated Sink 1 Fabrication




5 Three Sink Unit - 5.0ft |1 Fabrication
6 Utensil drying rack- 5.0ft |1 Fabrication
7 Overhead cabinet - 5.0 ft|1 Fabrication
8 SS Storage rack 3 Fabrication
9 Router Table- 990mm 1 Fabrication
10 Cut Table - 6ft 1 Fabrication
12 Exhaust Hood - 3240 1 Fabrication
13 Dough Tray Trolley 30 |Fabrication
14 Oven Trolley 1 Fabrication
15 Oven Top 1 Fabrication
17 PMX Table with Ice bin |1 Fabrication
19 Money drop box 1 Fabrication
20 Prep Shelf 1 Fabrication

Thanks & Regards,
Abdul Rehman

| 88 +91 9920292129

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.




